COUNTY OF ALLEGHENY

RICH FITZGERALD
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

January 28, 2022

JOSHUA BROAD
2200 STATE ROUTE 837
LIBERTY BOROUGH PA 15135

RE: Episode Mitigation Plan - Approved

Dear JOSHUA BROAD:

Thank you for the submission of the EASTMAN CHEMICAL RESINS INC episode mitigation
plan to the Allegheny County Health Department Air Quality Program as required by §2106.06 of Article
XXI. The Department has reviewed your submission and we are pleased to inform you that the mitigation

plan for your facility at 2200 STATE ROUTE 837 JEFFERSON HILLS PA 15088 has been
approved.

In the event of an episode, please submit all required documentation demonstrating compliance
with your submitted episode mitigation plan to the Department within seven (7) days following the closure
of the episode.

Although your plan has been approved, The Department may request additional information to
conduct modeling for an impact analysis using the data you have provided. The results could be used to
suggest modifications to your plan.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, or if we can be of further assistance, please call
Dean DeLuca at 412-578-8188 or Jayme Graham at 412-578-8129.

Regards,

? — /ﬁ/w.lu}m
Jaymge ¢hraham

Air Quality Program Manager
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